
Bend Metro Park & Recreation District 
Board of Directors 

Special Meeting 
January 11, 2008 

 
BOARD PRESENT: Ruth Williamson, Bob Woodward, Ted Schoenborn, Scott Wallace and George Thayer. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Don Horton, Bruce Ronning, Lindsey Lombard, Ed Moore, Wayne Smith, Jan Taylor, 

Theresa Albert, Steve Jorgensen, Norm Ziesmer and Paula Lowery. 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL: Paul Taylor. 
 
MEDIA:  Yoko Minoura, The Bulletin. 
 
VISITORS:  Bill Martin. 
 
Vice-Chair Bob Woodward called the special meeting to order at 9:05 am. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Minutes – December 4, 2007 work session and regular meeting and December 18, 2007 work 
session 
Draft minutes of December 13, 2007 joint session with Bend City Council 
Accept Orchard Park landscape and irrigation bid 
Ted Schoenborn moved to approve the consent agenda.  Scott Wallace seconded the motion.  Ted 
Schoenborn, Scott Wallace, George Thayer and Bob Woodward all voted aye.  Motion passed. 
 
BUSINESS SESSION 
Neighborhood Park Plan Resolution No. 297 
Bruce Ronning identified an amended Neighborhood Park Plan Map and noted the document would be 
included in the adoption of Resolution No. 297 that amends the Neighborhood Park Plan.  Steve 
Jorgensen reviewed various changes to the map and explained why those changes are necessary to provide 
a more complete inventory of neighborhood park acreage in each service area.   
 
Ruth Williamson arrived at the meeting at 9:20 am. 
 
Steve Jorgensen noted anticipated changes to the district boundary with the annexation of Juniper Ridge.  
He also explained the data he has based the amendments to the map on is from the city residential land 
study from November 2007.  He stated the city is continuing to refine the data and once a UGB expansion 
proposal is presented he will review it to see how it has affected the district’s data which could require a 
revision to the map in a year or so. Bruce stated this information provides a more systematic way to go 
about locating, sequencing and scheduling park development.  Ruth Williamson complimented the detail 
of the map and the information it provides.  Scott Wallace moved to adopt Resolution No. 297 including 
Exhibit “A”, a revised and updated 2008 Neighborhood Parks Plan map.  Bob Woodward seconded the 
motion.  Scott Wallace, Bob Woodward, Ted Schoenborn, George Thayer and Ruth Williamson all voted 
aye.  Motion passed. 
 
CIP/SDC review contract with Angelo Eaton Planning Group 
Bruce Ronning referred to previous board direction authorizing the executive director to negotiate a 
contract not to exceed $50,000 with consultants Angelo Eaton Planning Group for their services with the 
SDC/CIP update.  He explained that through that negotiation some additional meetings and other work 
was added and the proposed contract now is $54,000, therefore, the board is being asked to approve the 



BMPRD Board of Directors 
Minutes – 1-11-08 
Page 2 
 
contract not to exceed $55,000.  Ruth noted that George and Scott have volunteered to serve on the 
advisory committee.  Ted Schoenborn moved the executive director be authorized to enter into a contract 
not to exceed $55,000 with Angelo Eaton Planning Group and their subcontractors to conduct a review 
and revision of the district’s SDC ordinance, methodology and associated master plan (CIP).  Bob 
Woodward seconded the motion.  Ted Schoenborn, Bob Woodward, Scott Wallace, George Thayer and 
Ruth Williamson all voted aye.  Motion passed. 
 
Contract with US eDirect Recreation Dynamics 
Don Horton explained that staff is proposing a change to the software used for registration and 
reservations.  He stated the current software was purchased in 1996 and upgraded in 2002, however, with 
the growth the district has experienced the current software is no longer able to provide the level of 
service our customers expect.  He noted that the goal to use the best program registration system in order 
to better accommodate the district’s program users is stated in the adopted 2007-2011 Strategic Plan and 
included in this year’s annual action plan.  He added that the current online registration program requires a 
surcharge and customers have been deluged with junk mail following their use of the system.  Don 
explained that Wayne Smith and his staff researched companies that provide registration and online 
programs.  He stated that two companies, Class and US eDirect Recreation Dynamics, were invited to 
make a presentation to staff and through that evaluation and researching the services provided to other 
agencies by US eDirect, it was determined that this company can accommodate the district’s needs.  He 
explained that the change will require staff time as the district will essentially write the program to 
customize it for our needs.  He noted that US eDirect has the city of Los Angeles and city of Miami as 
customers and have spent a lot of time with parks and recreation organizations to make the software work 
for their needs.  He stated Audrey Robeson, the district’s IT tech,  is very comfortable with the technology 
they are using and staff is hopeful that if minor modifications need to be made to the software it can be 
done in house.   Scott Wallace asked how much support the district would receive from the company and 
whether it would be remote or the company would send people out to assist staff.  Don stated that during 
the set up people from the company would be sent out and support would be provided once we are set up 
and online.  He added the proposed contract provides support for five years.   He stated the contract 
would also provide maintenance for the first year.  Bob Woodward asked if it would be easier from the 
consumer side.  Don stated that one of the things we want to do is get all of our programs on line which 
can’t be done now as some are so different from others.  He explained that with this program we will be 
able to tailor our needs so that we can get most, if not all of our programs online.  He stated that he 
anticipates more and more people will register online with this program.  Bob asked if it would be faster.  
Lindsey stated the district will be hosting our own online registration, whereas that has never been an 
option with the current software.  She added the goal is to host our own online registration when we move 
to the new building, and meanwhile, US eDirect will host for us at no fee.  She also stated part of the 
advantage of them hosting the online registration for the first year is they have the capacity to take as 
much volume that is generated and we have no idea how big that volume will be.  She stated staff will then 
have some sense of how much capacity we need.  Paul Taylor stated this is a very fair contract from the 
district’s standpoint.  Don reviewed the budget impacts of the contract.  He stated the total contract is 
$200,000, of that amount $75,000 is providing services (designing the software program to meet the 
district’s needs), $115,000 for the purchase of 25 licenses, and $10,000 for league scheduling.  He stated 
the contract will span over two budget years, and $115,000 will come from this year’s budget with the 
additional $75,000 budgeted in 2008-09.  He added that in order to spend the $115,000 in this year’s 
budget a supplemental budget will need to be done and staff is proposing to do that in March.  Ted 
Schoenborn moved to authorize the Executive Director to execute a professional services agreement with 
US eDirect for the development and design services for a new registration software system, not to exceed 



BMPRD Board of Directors 
Minutes – 1-11-08 
Page 3 
 
$200,000.  Bob Woodward seconded the motion.  Ted Schoenborn, Bob Woodward, Scott Wallace, 
George Thayer and Ruth Williamson all voted aye.  Motion passed. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
SDAO Conference 
Don Horton reminded the board that the Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO) Conference is 
scheduled for February 7 – 9, at the Riverhouse.  He encouraged the board to attend noting that there are 
several sessions scheduled for board members.  Bruce Ronning added the district will be receiving an 
award from SDAO for the neighborhood park public planning process. 
 
Oregon Business Magazine - 100 Best Businesses 
Don Horton reported the district has been selected as one of the 100 Best Businesses to work for in 
Oregon by the Oregon Business magazine.  He stated the award will be presented in February at which 
time the district will learn where it ranked.  He noted that the only other public agency to achieve this 
award in the last five years was the Tualatin Fire District. 
 
Juniper Ridge MOU 
Don Horton advised the board that the city council will be reviewing revised language of the Juniper Ridge 
MOU at the council meeting next Wednesday.  He stated the revision would be presented to the board for 
their review on January 22.  He explained the whole idea of the MOU is to find a way for the city and 
district to work together. 
 
District Office Building 
Don Horton reported the application for the new district office building was submitted today to the city 
for site plan review and approval.  He explained the city will need about six weeks to conduct the review.  
He added the board has not set the guaranteed maximum price (GMP) in the contract with Skanska which 
will be presented for board approval on February 5. 
 
Neighborhood Associations Meeting 
Jan Taylor announced that staff would be conducting a workshop with representatives of the 
neighborhood associations.  She stated that Bruce Ronning and Steve Jorgensen will be providing an 
overview of the trail system, how it works, and how they can be part of the decision-making.   She stated 
the program is designed to develop a better understanding of the whole river trail system.   
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
George Thayer reported the property on the corner of Wall Street and Greenwood has been sold to Todd 
Taylor and the funds from that sale go to the BURA fund.  He added that the Downtowners organization 
has asked for a list of projects to be funded by the sale and they would like Brandis Square to be one of 
those projects.  Bruce Ronning suggested funding the acquisition of easements and rights-of-way to 
connect the river trail from Newport Bridge to Mirror Pond.  He noted that the trail was one of the goals 
of the original plan.  George suggested that Bruce contact Chuck Arnold of the Downtowners to discuss 
the idea. 
 
Ruth Williamson complimented an article in The Bulletin regarding recreation programs.  She stated it is a 
great form of advertisement of the district programs and it was well written, capturing the district’s 
willingness to try new areas of programming to meet the desires of the community. 
 



BMPRD Board of Directors 
Minutes – 1-11-08 
Page 4 
 
As there was no further business the meeting was adjourned to executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660 
(2) (i) for the purpose of conducting the performance evaluation of the executive director. 
 
Prepared by, 
 
 
 
Paula Lowery 
Executive Assistant 
 
 
___________________________________     __________________________________ 
Ruth Williamson, Chair    Bob Woodward, Vice-Chair 
 
 
___________________________________      __________________________________ 
Ted Schoenborn     George Thayer 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Scott Wallace  
 
 
 


